
Neenah-Menasha Fire Rescue 
Joint Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting 

December 27, 2011 – 5:30 p.m. 
3rd Floor Council Chambers – City of Menasha 

 
Present:  Ald. Sevenich, Krueger, Stevenson, Klein, Ahles and Ramos. 
 
Also Present:  DC DeLeeuw, AC Sipin, Director Stoffel and Office Manager Theisen. 
 
Ald. Sevenich called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Public Forum:  There were no members of the public present. 
 
Budget Review:  The Committee reviewed the November 2011 budget report.  MSC 
Ramos/Krueger to accept the November 2011 budget report and place on file, all 
voting aye. 
 
Meeting Minutes: The Committee reviewed the meeting minutes from December 11, 
2011.  MSC Krueger/Stevenson to approve the meeting minutes of December 11, 
2011 and place on file, all voting aye. 
 
November Activity Report:  The Committee reviewed the November 2011 activity report. 
Ald. Krueger asked if there is a record to show who showed up to EMS calls first, NMFR 
versus Gold Cross Ambulance.  DC DeLeeuw stated that there is no way to record this in 
our current records management system. MSC Stevenson/Ramos to accept the 
November 2011 activity report and place on file, all voting aye. 
 
Dive Team Contracts:  The Committee reviewed the contracts with Dive Team 
International for dive ice rescue training for the end of January.  AC Sipin discussed the 
training and explained that we have received discounted prices for these contracts due to 
the number of people we are training.  Ald. Krueger asked why four additional people are 
being trained.  AC Sipin explained that in the early stages of this we found that four 
people already had certification and didn’t need the PADI training.  Therefore, there was 
cost savings in the beginning and we have four additional people who are interested in 
being trained this will give us more people trained in the event the services are needed.  
The training on January 30th and January 31st is to have the four additional people caught 
up on the training level that the current 12 members are at.  The February training is for 
all members to move to the next level of open water and ice diving.   
 
Ald. Stevenson asked about the higher overtime wages.  AC Sipin explained that due to 
when the classes had to be scheduled there are several people that need to come in off 
duty for the training.   
 
Ald. Krueger asked about the overall costs for the ambulance and these costs are going to 
come out of the trust fund.  AC Sipin said the costs for this vehicle is being a dual-
purpose vehicle.  It’s not going to be only for the Dive Team but for all water rescue 

DRAFT 



calls. DC DeLeeuw said that since this is a tow vehicle being used for other calls the 
costs for this are being taken out of the current budget and not the dive team.   
 
Ald. Stevenson asked where the current training costs have come from so far.  AC Sipin 
explained that this is for the training that was held for the current 12 members that were 
held in September and October.  This was open water training and dive rescue training.   
MSC Krueger/Ahles to approve the Dive Rescue One training on January 30th and 
January 31st for a total of $1,200, all voting aye.  
 
MSC Krueger/Klein to approve the Ice Diving Operations on February 1st through 
February 3rd, 2012 for a total of $2,640.00 all voting aye. 
 
AC Sipin asked if he could proceed with the letter of intent with the company so we can 
move forward with confirming scheduling the training as the trainers are coming from 
out of town.  The Committee authorized him to move forward with this and to send a 
copy of  these unapproved minutes with the letter of intent. 
 
Dive Team Dry Suits:  The Committee reviewed the handout that shows the quotes of dry 
suits and gloves for the dive team.  Two quotes were received and reviewed.  AC Sipin 
said he spoke with  other dive teams regarding the suits that they use and was told that 
many are using Viking and are happy with it.  It was noted it is our intent to go with the 
inside liner from another company since the cost is half the price and will fit within the 
Viking suit.  The cost is to purchase four suits and this will be used as a primary suit 
regardless of the time of year it is.  Ald. Krueger asked where the funds would come and 
AC Sipin stated that this would come from the trust fund for the dive team.  Ald. 
Stevenson asked for an updated summary of all expenses and funds raised after the three 
items have been paid. 
 
Ald. Sevenich asked for an update on the fundraising events for the dive team.  The Vic 
Ferarri concert at the end of January 2012 will be donating some of the proceeds to our 
dive team.  There are other fundraising events being planned for opening day of sturgeon 
spearing.  He also noted that we continue to apply for local grants.   
 
Ald. Krueger asked if we have discussed with local clubs donations and AC Sipin did 
state that local clubs have donated to the dive team.  AC Sipin also noted that we received 
a $1,000 grant from the Wisconsin Energy Corporation and Appleton Cardiology donated 
$500.  MSC Stevenson/Klein to recommend the City of Neenah and City of Menasha 
Common Council approve the purchase of four dry suits for a total of $7,558.96 
through Mountain Bay, all voting aye. 
 
Airbag Purchase:  The Committee reviewed the request to purchase new airbags.  AC 
Sipin said this is used for lifting in rescue situations.  He noted that we did have three 
bags and one failed on us and we have two left and they are not in good shape.  In 
researching the age of these bags, they were purchased prior to 1989.  AC Sipin did 
research on the different types of airbags currently available and discussed the two 
different types.  It is his recommendation that we move forward with the donut bag style. 



He feels this will work better for accidents and these will also help us when we are at 
industrial accidents due to their versatility where the current style we have doesn’t give 
us that versatility.  Ald. Klein asked if there are current budget funds.  DC DeLeeuw 
noted that we do have funds in the current budget we were delaying the purchase to see 
how our overall budget was for the year and our budget this year allows us to move 
forward with the purchase.  The Committee reviewed the purchase order.  Ald. Ahles if 
the current bags will be pulled out of service. AC Sipin did confirm this.  Ald. Ahles 
asked what the scheduled replace is for these.  AC Sipin on average the life expectancy is 
about 10 and no longer than 15 years.  He also noted that NFPA is working on 
developing recommendation standards for airbags. MSC Ramos/Klein recommends the 
City of Neenah and City of Menasha Common Council approve the purchase of 
Res-Q-Tec airbags for a total of $8,895.00, all voting aye. 
 
MSC Krueger/Stevenson to adjourn at 6:10 p.m., all voting aye. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Steve DeLeeuw 
Deputy Chief 
 
SD/tt 


